Hi [l
Thanks for this. Noted re DBT.

Apologies for the delay in coming back to you on the agenda suggestions. We're
obviously very keen to cover anything the Minister would find helpful, but we thought the
agenda could perhaps be something like:
e Intros — including hearing from the Minister about her priorities and how we can support
her
e Amazon’s current and future investment footprint in the UK — including where we might
be able to support the Government's growth mission
e Competition
e Online Safety

In case it's helpful, I've attached a short follow-up note we sent the Secretary of State
after our recent meeting, which gives a flavour of our current thinking on competition
and online safety.

Let me know if there’s anything else you need from us ahead of time.

Best wishes,
lain

From: Jones, Minister (DSIT) <} | G dsit.cov.ul>

Sent: 08 August 2024 16:04
To: damazon.co.uk>

cc: Midgley, John [|iilll22nazon.co.uk>; GG

@amazon.co.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.




Hi both,

Just to let you know that the meeting will now be taking place in Minister Jones’ DBT
office.

The address is: Old Admiralty Building, London, SW1A 2EG.
Please bring a form of photo ID with you to collect your building passes.

Thanks,

From: Jones, Minister (DSIT)

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Wood, lain Jjil2amazon.co.uks

cc: Midgley, John [ EEll22m2200.co us; GGG
-@al'l'lazon.co.ul<>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

Also, lain, is there anything in particular that you/John would like to add to the agenda?

Thanks,

From: Jones, Minister (DSIT)

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 4:40 PM

To: Wood, lain JJlli2amazon.co.uk>

Cc: Midgley, John_t’ﬂamazon,co‘ul<>; _
I az0n.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

Thank you lain, | will send over a scheduler with our address.

Thanks,

From: Wood, lain -’C?Jamazol1,co.L1k>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:44 PM
To: Jones, Minister (DSIT)

@ dsit.gov.uk>



cc: Midgley, John ||l 22mzz00.co v GG

@amazon.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

Hi

Apologies for the delay on this one.

Monday 12" August, 14:00-14:45 works well. It will be John Midgley (Public Policy
Director, AWS) and | (Public Policy Director, Amazon).

Please let us know if you need anything else from our side ahead of time.

Best wishes,
lain

From: Jones, Minister (DSIT) || G2 s cov. 0>

Sent: 07 August 2024 13:24

To: GGG 2 2200.co.uk>; Wood, lain
I 2nazon.co.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi lain,
Looping you in directly as per [JJffo00.
Would Monday 12" August, 14:00-14:45 work for you?

Thanks,



From: Jones, Minister (DSIT)
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 1:22 PM

To: [N & 2 mazon.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07
Hi I

Sorry for the delayed reply, [ lilis currently on holiday.

| think the best slot for us is on Monday 121", Shall we do 14:00-14:45?

Thanks,

From: | © - 112700 co. k>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Jones, Minister (DSIT) | Gl cosicov.ue

Subject: RE: Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07
Hi I

Please let me know if the below works for Baroness Jones.

Best wishes,

I 11011
i -n amazon.co.uk

Amazon, | Principal Place, Worship Street. London, EC2A 2FA

From: [N

Sent: 02 August 2024 08:38
To: 'Jones, Minister (DSIT)' @dsit.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

Hi I




Either Monday 12" between 1 to 3pm or Friday 16" 12.30 — 5pm works best for an in
person meeting.

Please let me know what time works best for Baroness Jones.

Bw,

From: Jones, Minister (DSIT) || EGz@l@B s oo v

Sent: 01 August 2024 16:54
To: _ﬁ:'an'iazon.co.uk>

Cc: I & 2 2201, com>

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
Would John possibly be available on any other dates that week?

Best,

_ Baroness Jones

@dsit.gov.uk // || G
From: _‘ti}amazon,co,uk>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 10:05 AM

To: Jones, Minister (DSIT)_rm Isit.gov.uk>

Cc: [@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

i

Hope your well.
This time unfortunately does not work for John as he will be on a flight!




Please can you send over some other times that work for Baroness Jones?

Many thanks!

Y 1201

wamazon.co.uk

Amazon, | Principal Place, Worship Street. London, EC2A 2FA

From: Wood, lain -@amazon.co.uk>
Sent: 31 July 2024 12:33
To: Jones, Minister (DSIT)

_E‘ne;mazon_co.ub
ce: NG - 200 .co < [
-ti‘f amazon.co.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07
Hi I

Apologies for the delay in coming back. | can make this work. I'm just double checking
with John and will come back to you very shortly to confirm.

adsit.gov.uk>; Midgley, John

Best,
lain

From: Jones, Minister (DSIT)
Sent: 31 July 2024 19:22
To: Wood, lain -E':‘:amazon.co,uk>; Midgley, John _ﬁian'uazon.co.ui<>
o =000 @EMENeed 0 |

I 2 az0n.co.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

@dsit.gov.uk>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.



Hi lain,

Hope you are well. Just following up with the below - would 11:00-11:30 on Tuesday 13
August work on your end for a meeting with the Minister?

Best,

From: Jones, Minister (DSIT)

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Wood, lain [ llllc 2mazon.co.uks; Midgley, John |2 2mazon.co.uk>
Cc: _ﬁ;‘ai'naz{:a N.co.uk>;

I 2az0n.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

Hi lain,

Thank you for letting us know, and that is no problem. The Minister is planning to work
over some dates during the Summer Recess - would a date either w/c 12 August or w/c
19 August work for you and John?

Best,

B - .cov...c/

From: Wood, lain [|illl2amazon.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 10:58 AM

To: Jones, Minister (DSIT) | G sit.cov.uk>; Midgley, John
I az00.co.uk>

I a0 az0n0.co uk>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07




Hi [

Thanks so much for the invitation. We are very keen to meet the Minister, and ordinarily
would be delighted to reschedule things as necessary to make it work tomorrow.
Unfortunately John and | are both travelling tomorrow, and I'm abroad with work next
week.

| don't suppose meeting in person early on the w/c 5% July could work? Alternatively, if
the Minister is keen to proceed more urgently, would a virtual meeting next week be
possible? I'm in Singapore so timing might be slightly tricky, but we could try and find a
slot that worked?

Best,
lain

lain Wood | Director of Digital Policy, UK | Amazon

@lamazon.co.uk M _

From: Jones, Minister (DSIT) | GzGzG@B s cov. >

Sent: 23 July 2024 17:29
To: Wood, lain [ lllc2mazon.co.uis; Midgley, John [ l22amazon co.uie

Cc: [N o - mazon co.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting with Baroness Jones - 25.07

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear lain and John,



As you will have seen, Baroness Jones has recently been appointed as Minister for the
Future Digital Economy and Online Safety in DSIT. It would be great to get an introductory
meeting in with you both as soon as possible. Are you available on Thursday 25 July at
14:15-14:45 for this meeting at 100 Parliament Street?

Kind regards,

Baroness Jones of Whitchurch Private Office
100 Parliament Street, London SW1A 2BQ
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Luxembourg B101818

Amazon EU SARL, UK Branch. Registered in England and Wales with branch registration
number BR017427 with its registered office at 1 Principal Place, Worship Street, London,
EC2A 2FA, United Kingdom.

Amazon UK Services Lid.
Registered in England and Wales with registration number 03223028 with its registered
office at 1 Principal Place, Worship Street, London, EC2A 2FA, United Kingdom.



Amazon UK Services Ltd.
Registered in England and Wales with registration number 03223028 with its registered
office at 1 Principal Place, Worship Street, London, EC2A 2FA, United Kingdom.

Amazon EU SARL, 38 avenue John F. Kennedy, L-1855 Luxembourg, R.C.S.
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
number BR0O17427 with its registered office at 1 Principal Place, Worship Street, London,
EC2A 2FA, United Kingdom.



